RailTel Corporation of India Ltd
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No: GEM/2021/B/1591068 dated: 11-10-2021/Corrigendum-1I Dated: 18.10.2021
CORRIGENDUM-I

Sub: “Supply of SFPs through GeM for RailTel Customer”.

Ref: GeM E-Tender No. GEM/2021/B/1591068 dated: 11-10-2021.

In reference to the above referred tender, the following amendments in the tender
document are issued:

Tender Para,

S. No. Tender Clause Modified Clause
Clause No.

. ﬁgcnhe:i‘é;?'l’ SOR 5: SFP TYPE-5 (SFP 10G | SOR 5: SFP TYPE-5 (SFP
Specifications (10 km) (Dual Fiber)) 10G (10 km) (BIDI))
Annexure-1,

Technical . Should support 10 km optical

2 Specifications, 32?:;2(35?{)5;5;11;1‘8?;?“Cal distance (1550/1310 nm) on
SOR 5, Line ' single fiber.
no. 2

Note: All other terms and conditions will remain unchanged.

(Nagendra Singh)
DGM/IMP-11
(For and behalf of RailTel Corporation of India Ltd.)
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